ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE TRANSPORTATI ON STANDI NG COMM TTEE
April 19, 2005
2:59 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative JimEl kins, Co-Chair
Representative Carl Gatto, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas
Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Vic Kohring
Represent ati ve Mark Neuman
Representative Mary Kapsner

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 268
"An Act relating to overtaking and passing certain stationary
vehicles. "

- MOVED HB 268 OUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 259
"An Act relating to covered or enclosed | oads."

- MOVED CSHB 259( TRA) QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 268

SHORT TITLE: OVERTAKI NG PASSI NG STATI ONARY VEHI CLES
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) RAMRAS

04/ 14/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 14/ 05 (H) TRA, JUD

04/ 19/ 05 (H) TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 259

SHORT TI TLE: TRUCK LOAD REQUI REMENTS
SPONSCR('S) : TRANSPORTATI ON

04/ 07/ 05 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 07/ 05 (H) TRA, FIN

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -1- April 19, 2005



04/ 12/ 05 (H TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17
04/ 12/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
04/ 19/ 05 (H TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

BRANDON MAI TLEN, Legislative Intern

to Representative Jay Ranras

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 268 on behal f of Representative
Ranr as, sponsor.

NONA W LSON, Legislative Liaison

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities (DOT&PF)
Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: O fered information on HB 259.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR CARL GATTO called the House Transportation Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 2:59:41 PM Represent ati ves
Gatto, Elkins, Thomas, and Salnon were present at the call to
or der.

HB 268 - OVERTAKI NG PASSI NG STATI ONARY VEHI CLES

CO CHAI R GATTO announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO. 268 "An Act relating to overtaki ng and passing
certain stationary vehicles."

3:00:15 PM

BRANDON  MAI TLEN, Legislative Intern to Representative Jay
Ranr as, Al aska State Legi sl ature, sai d on behal f of
Representative Ranras that HB 268 is a tool to keep tow truck
drivers and ani mal control workers safe.

3:01: 08 PM
CO CHAIR GATTO asked about including the conmunity service
patrol who have flashing lights and pick up inebriated patients.

"They are not officially anbul ances,” he said.

3:01: 55 PM

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 2- April 19, 2005



MR. MAITLEN said that could be a comrittee substitute or future
| egi sl ati on.

CO CHAIR GATTO suggested that M. Mitlen speak to his boss
about adding conmunity service patrols to the bill. He said he
assunes private anbul ances woul d be covered.

3:03: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS noved to report HB 268 out of conmttee
wi th individual recommendations and the zero fiscal note. There
being no objection, HB 268 was reported from the House
Transportation Standing Commttee.

HB 259 - TRUCK LOAD REQUI REMENTS

3:03:41 PM

CO CHAI R GATTO announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 259 "An Act relating to covered or enclosed
| oads. " [Although no formal notion was nade, the commttee
appeared to be referring to a proposed conmittee substitute (CS)
for HB 259 (TRA), Version 24-LS0833\Y, which was included in
menbers' packets. ]

CO CHAI R GATTO, speaking as co-chair of the House Transportation
Standi ng Cormittee, sponsor of HB 259, said nmuch of the bill is
housekeepi ng. He noted that there is intense building activity
in Anchorage, and there are nunerous uncovered gravel trucks.
The | oads cannot extend higher than six inches, he said, but it
al ways does. At high speeds the gravel flies off the truck, and
he said, "It is alnost inpossible to get through a year w thout
a cracked w ndshield." Exi sting | anguage requires |loads to be
contained or confined, but legally that may just nean confined
but not covered. The bill changes the | anguage from "contai ned
or confined" to "covered or enclosed". He clarified that
pi ckups that weigh 9200 pounds or |ess are exenpted. There are
exenptions for sanders, he noted, and asked if trucks filled
wi th snow woul d al so be exenpt ed.

3:07:46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS suggested the conmittee clarify the bill
by addi ng the words, "excluding snow'.

3:08: 04 PM

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 3- April 19, 2005



CO- CHAIR GATTO suggested that such an anendnent would add
"excluding snow' after "rock," on page 1, line 5.

3:08: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS made a notion to adopt the foregoing as
Amendnent 1.

3:08: 50 PM

NONA W LSON, Legislative Liaison, Departnent of Transportation &
Public Facilities (DOT&PF), said DOT&PF s eight-yard dunp trucks
are convertible, able to haul gravel in the sumrer and snow in
the winter. So there wouldn't be a reduction in the fiscal note
by excl udi ng snow.

3:11: 37 PM

CO CHAI R GATTO asked whether there were objections to Amendnent
1. There being none, Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS made a notion to adopt Anmendnent 2 as
fol |l ows:

Page 1, line 13, after "highway."

Insert "The requirenents of this section do not apply
to communities which are not connected by continuous
state or federal highways to Anchorage or comunities
of less than 5,000 population unless specifically
adopted by local or state traffic control plans.”

3:12: 29 PM

CO CHAIR GATTO characterizing Arendnent 2 as perfectly drafted
totally understandabl e, asked whether there were any objections
to Amendnent 2. There being no objection, Anendnent 2 was
adopt ed.

3:12: 48 PM
M5. WLSON said covered |loads are usually only needed when a
vehicle is overl oaded. She noted that trash flies out of

smal | er vehi cl es.

3:14: 44 PM

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -4- April 19, 2005



M5. WLSON said the DOT&PF owns and operates 228 eight-yard dunp
trucks, and a fully automatic cover is $2,300. There woul d be
an expenditure of $525,000 initially, she stated.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS asked about the rural exclusion.

M5. WLSON said those trucks will be subtracted.

3:15:31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS said truckers in snmaller communities tend
to clean the debris up.

3:15:47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON asked if there have to be covers over dunp
trucks.

CO CHAI R GATTO sai d yes.

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON asked if a dunp truck would need a cover.
CO CHAI R GATTO descri bed automatic covers.

M5. WLSON said there are al so manual tarps that cost $1, 600.
3:17: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS noted that there are |ocal ordi nances to
cover litter in a truck

CO CHAIR GATTO said dunp fees are higher for uncovered trash
3:18: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS noved to report [the proposed CS for HB
259, Version 24-LS0833\Y, as anended,] out of comittee wth
i ndi vi dual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, CSHB 259(TRA) was reported from the
House Transportation Standing Committee.

ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Transportation Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
3. 18: 55 PM

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 5- April 19, 2005



